

Bear Gulch Lake Watershed Management Plan Committee June 26, 2023, Minutes

The meeting started at 1:05 pm.

Present were Shane Nickle, John Foote, Bob Coats - President of Summit Lake Association, Wayne Stinson, Dave Knight, Harold Vroman, David Fontana, Dave Jones, Marion Bird, and Fern Kovac.

Shane Nickle stated that the only thing he has for today is to finalize the survey.

Shane advised the committee that it would be best to send one survey to each property owner regardless of how many lots they have. The committee agreed that this would be best. Shane also stated that if property owners have any questions, they can call him.

It was stated that this survey is not a vote for a special taxing district, it is simply to gain information about the property owner's opinions.

Shane stated that he would like to get the survey mailed out by July 21, 2023, and then close the survey in three weeks.

It was stated that property owners are concerned about the special taxing district. Shane stated that the survey is not going to impose anything on the property owners.

It was stated that the committee would like to skip the July meeting and wait till August 28th, 2023, or early September when the surveys will be in.

The meeting ended at 1:55 pm